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HCO002563-0002

Code A

From: Williams, David

Sent: 04 Januarv.2007 09:38

To:

Cc: COde A
Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER/ Coronet.
From: Williams, David

Sent: 04 January 2007 09:38

To: Martin, Yvonne

Subject: FW: OP ROCHESTER/ Coronet.

Hi Yvonne..

The following are TCG updates in respect of Ops Rochester and Coronet..

Op Rochester..

Following the CPS NFA decision of 19th December 2006 in respect of the ten full gross

negligence manslaughter casefiles.. papers are now being forwarded to the GMC and NMC in

respect of professional conduct hearings that are likely to take place within next 6 - 12 months.

Portsmouth Coroner Mr HORSLEY has indicated that he is likely to hold inquests in respect of

three of the cases and files will be prepared for these matters.

Staffing will be form Review team, Det Supt WILLIAMS/DI GROCOTT/ Code A i/ and
i  Code A will continue as office manager/exhibits.

Op Coronet.

Five company directors interviewed under caution to date.

Joint Police HSE investigation continues.

19 witness statement remain to be taken. '

Further challenge interviews under caution with Company Directors (Feb/March 2007)
36,000 documents currently being reviewed recovered from company computer server.
Progress meeting with CPS and HSE 8th February 2007.

Advice file to CPS by end of April/ May 2007.

Staffing Det Supt WILLIAMS Code A (Disclosure/Exhibits)
i Code A ! part time for intervrows:

Regards
Dave WILLIAMS.



